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Orica Applications fbr Export [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Side 1 af 4

Madseh, Seren R.N.

Fra: Hall, Damien [Damien Hall@environment.gov.au]

Sendt:  30. november 2008 22:58
Til: Jakobsen, Dorte Skjett
Ce: Rothenfluh, Daniel; Schou, Lone

Emne: RE: Orica Applications for Export [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Prioritgt: Hei : o

Dear Dorte,
Could you please clarify the meaning in your e-mail.
Is it that:

(i) the original applications have not been received and as such the Danish EPA cannct accept
them? oris it

(ii) that the DRR and the SIA report have not been accepted yet and as such the 3 day timeframe has
nhot commenced? , .

If it is that you are waiting for the original documents they should be with you shortly as they were
- mailed last week from Australia. We have however sent the signed copies of the application by e-
- mail to Lone?

If it is that the DRR and the SIA report are very detailed and you need further information or
clarification please don not hesitate to contact me to seek clarification. _

Yours sincerely
Damien

Damien Hall

Director

Hazardous Waste Section :

Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts
+61 2 6274 141 1(phone)

+61 26274 1164 (fax)

+6 427 870 010 (mobile)

From: Jakobsen, Dorte Skjgtt [mailto:dsj@mst.dk]_

“Sent: Friday, 28 November 2008 9:04 PM

To: Hall, Damien ' .
Subject: VS: Orica Applications for Export [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High «

Dear Damien
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For your information, | ¢an tell you that the Danish Environmental Protection Agency, has not yet recieved
your 3 application for import of waste to Denmark. The time in Denmark is now 11 o'clock in the morning.

Best regards

Dorte Skjutt Jakobsen

Secretary of Charge

Danish Environmental Protection Agency
Soif and Waste Devision

Strandgade 29

1401 Copenhagen K.

Denmark

Fra: Hall, Damien [mailto:Damien.Hail@environment.gov.au]
Sendt: 25. november 2008 09:53

Til: Schou, Lone :

Cc: Rothenfluh, Daniel; Jakobsen, Dorte Skjgtt

Emne: RE: Orica Applications for Export [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Prioritet: Hgj ‘

Dear Lone,
I hope the attached provides you with the responses you require..

| have sent the original documents to you by international courier and they should be with you in the coming
days. :

Warm regards
Darmien

From: Schou, Lone [mailto:LOS@MST.DK]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 November 2008 2:27 AM
To: Hall, Damien
Cc: Rothenfluh, Daniel; Jakobsen, Dorte Skjgtt
Subject: SV: Crica Applications for Export [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Damien,

Thank you very much. | have this morning received 9 mails all dealing with the export of HCB waste from
Australia to Denmark. These include 6 mails with notifications and 3 mails dealing with the duly reasoned
request. _

The Danish EPA reserves the right to suspend the processing of the notification, until the duly reasoned
request has been assessed. The suspension includes among other the 3 day rule in art. 7 and the 30 day rule
in art. 11. The suspension is called upon, to ensure a correct handling of the case under the rules of
Regulation (EC) No. 1013/2008.

This is due to the fact that The Australian Government is obliged by Regulation (EC) No. 1013/20086 art. 41, 4
to send a duly reasoned request prior to the notification, when it, @s a Party to the Basel Convention, export
waste destined for disposai inside the EU. .

We will inform you when we have finalised our assessment of the duly reasoned request and will begin
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processing the notification, and thereby activating the different rules.
A first look through the notifications shows that a few information’s are missing:
1. The original notification has to be send to the Danish EPA
2. acopy of the nofiﬁcation has to be send to the transit country (e.Q. South Africa)
3. Information regarding the carrier {(box 8 in annex 1A))
4. Information regar'ding way of transport (box 8 in Annex 1B)
5.. information on the intended routing (point 14 in annex It

8. and the financial guarantee

If you have any questions to the “missing information” in the notification please contact Dorte Jakobsen for
more information.

Best regards
Lone

Lone Schou ,

Danish Environmental Protection Agency
Strandgade 29, 1401 Copehagen
Denmark

Tel: + 4572 54 40 00
direct tel: + 45 72 84 43 21
mail: los@mst.dk

Fra: Hall, Damien [mailto:Damien.Hall@environment.gov.au]
Sendt: 24. november 2008 02:56

Til: Schou, Lone

Cc: Rothenfluh, Daniel

Emne: Qrica Applications for Export [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Prioritet: Hgj

Dear Lone, :

Following our recent discussions please find attached the relevant documents for Orica's three
applications to export up to 6,100 tonnes of HCB waste for final disposal over a 12 month
period at the Kommunekemi high temperature incineration (HTT) facility in Nyborg, Denmark.

 The attached documents include: | :
(i) Basel Notification documents for the transboundary movements/shipments of waste

(Annex 1A);

(i) Basel Movement documents for the transboundary movements/shipments of waste
(Annex IB); _ '

(iii) The Duly Reasoned Request; and _
(iv) Sustainable Infrastructure Australia Pty Ltd's (SIA) independent report into Australia's
capacity to treat the HCB stockpile. :
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Orica Applications for Export [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Side 4 af 4

The application numbers are AUH 082037T, AUH 0866370, and AUH 086937R.

These applications will be Gazetted and thereby made public in Australia on Thursday, 27
November 2008, _

Please do not hesitate to contact me if there are any questions or problems with the attached
documents. ' :

-Best regards

Damien

Due to the limits of our e-mail system I will have to send the attachments through to you in
separate e-mails. :

Please find attached to this e-mail:
(i) the SIA Report

Damien

| [%] outiook File Attachment
, _ '

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail

and delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error

does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of
~ information in the e-mail or attachments,

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and -

delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not

constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail
or attachments. -

If you have received this transmission in-error please notify us immediately by return ¢-mail and
delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not
constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail
or attachments. _ :

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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